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From: ] | (0)(3)
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 1:05 PM

To: Herridge, Catherine; (b)(6)
Subject: RE: think i have the bin faden answer

Catherine,

Off the record, you are correct, this detail is not new. In terms of seeing the documents, you’ll have to check with the
White House. As you recall, we discussed several of the top-line points in the Ignatius piece with you, last year, in the
months following the raid. If you need us to replay some of those comments for you, let me know. Jennifer G. reached
out to us as well. Can you close the loop with her?

Thanks,

(b)(3)
CIA Office of Public Affairs

(b)(3)
From: Herridge, Catherine (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 12:43 PM

To: | (b)(3)
Subject: think i have the bin laden answer :

Seems to be old -

Found this report on line.

http://articles.cnn.com/2011-07-15/world/obl.obama.targeted 1 al-qaeda-leader-bin-laden-osama-bin? s=PM:WORLD

Catherine V. Herridge

Chief Intelligence Correspondent
Fox News Channel

w. 202 824 6476
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